Case 4:74-cv-00090-DCB Document 1687-8 Filed 10/01/14 Page 71 of 83

From: Koenig, Kelly <Kelly.Koenig@azed.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2014 9:45 AM

To: Ruiz Jr, Ignacio

Subject: RE: Mixed SEI

Ignacio,

We could approve "mixing" in first grade when numbers warrant so, these classes must function as SEl classes with 4
hours of ELD and be approved by our office.

| hope this information is helpful!

Kelly

Kelly Koenig

Deputy Associate Superintendent

Office of English Language Acquisition Services (OELAS) Arizona Department of Education
1535 West Jefferson Bin #31

Phoenix, AZ 85007

602-542-9689 (phone)

602-542-3050 (fax)

Kelly.Koenig@azed.gov

From: Ruiz Jr, Ignacio [mailto:lgnacio.Ruiz@tusd1.org]
Sent: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 11:23 AM

To: Koenig, Kelly

Subject: Mixed SElI

Hello Kelly,

Per our conversation earlier this week regarding mixed SEl ..... if we do a mixed SEl in 1st are we then required to still do
the 4 hours of ELD in this classroom? Any flexibility for 1st grade similar to Kinder?

Ignacio Ruiz

Director

Language Acquisition Department
Tucson Unified School District

NOTICE: This e-mail (and any attachments) may contain PRIVILEGED OR CONFIDENTIAL information and is intended only
for the use of the specific individual(s) to whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged and
confidential under state and federal law. This information may be used or disclosed only in accordance with law, and
you may be subject to penalties under law for improper use or further disclosure of the information in this e-mail and its
attachments. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the person named above by reply e-
mail, and then delete the original e-mail. Thank you.
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